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Please Contact: Licensing
Dear Sir/Madam,
LICENSING ACT 2003 — DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR RESIGNATION

| refer to the Premises Licence in relation to:
Premises: The Prince Albert
Address: 140 Newton Street, Macclesfield SK11 6RW

Written notification has, on the 29" September 2020, been received from Paul Shrubshall. The
Designated Premises Supervisor at the above mentioned premises, that with effect from 23"
-September 2020, has relinquished there position as Designated Premises Supervisor.

| must draw your attention to the conditions attached to the Premises Licence:
Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence —
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the

Premises Licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal
Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.
2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

In view of the mandatory conditions | trust that you will take immediate steps to ensure that no sale
and supply of alcohol takes place at the premises until such time as an appllcatlon is made to this
Authority to nominate a new Designated Premises Supervisor.

The application form can be found on our website at the following web address
https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/business/licensinag/alcohol and entertainment/premises licence.
aspx :

If you have any queries in relation to this application please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,
Licensing



